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STATE OF
COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

FW: Corehole abandonment/Well Conversion
Joe Harrington <jgh@minewater.com> Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 11:58 PM

To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>
Cc: mstacy@wenck.com

Dear Mr. Cunningham,

After observing the drilling results to-date from the first large scale well, our hydrologist is recommending that we not
plug and abandon the two vertical wells, but rather maintain/convert them for monitoring purposes during at least
the duration of the 12 month flow monitoring period required by the water decree, at a minimum, and then
determine the position of the State Water Engineer and/or Water Court for further monitoring requirements, prior to
completing the abandonment of either well. We will be abandoning the angle hole, per his recommendation, as soon
as we receive the quote from Hydro and one other driller, to plug and abandon pursuant to the regulations. We
anticipate that occurring in the next few weeks.

We have already plugged all three wells with an inflatable/temporary plug to stop the flow of surface water that was
intermittently {apparently seasonally} emanating from each casing.

Please let me know if this course of action is acceptable to the Division to remedy the issue previously identified in
your inspection,

Sincerely,

Joseph G. Harrington, President

MineWater LLC

10924 Leroy Drive, Northglenn CO 80233
720.883.6700

866.313.2154 fax

www.MineWater.com

Contractor to MineWater Finance LLC

--Owner of the London Mine in Park County CO
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